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Import Control Regulations 1988mAmendment to Call for Tenders: Round 65

Pursuant to regulation 10 (4) of the Import Control Regulations 1988, I, Peter Edward Donovan, Deputy Secretary, Department 
Trade and Industry, acting under delegated authority, hereby give notice that the notice on pages 2739 to 2742 of the Gazette of 7
July 1988 calling for tenders for Round 65 of the import licence tender scheme is hereby amended by revoking the part of the notice
that relates to tender numbers 6438 and 6439.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 1988.
P. E. DONOVAN, Deputy Secretary, Department of Trade and Industry.

Explanatory Note
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate its general effect.

The purpose of this notice is to amend the Gazette notice of 7 July 1988 calling for tenders for Round 65 of the import licence
tender scheme. The effect of the notice is to revoke tender numbers 6438 and 6439, being tenders offered under the Footwear
Industry Development Plan.

CALL FOR TENDERS: ROUND 66
Industry Development Plans
I, P. E. Donovan, Deputy Secretary, Department of Trade and Industry, acting on delegated authority, and acting pursuant to
regulation 10 of the Import Control Regulations 1988, and subject to the terms and conditions set out in the First Schedule hereto,
hereby call for tenders for licences to import the goods specified in the Second Schedule hereto.

FIRST SCHEDULE

Terms and Conditions
The terms and conditions applicable to this tender round are as follows:

WHO MAY BID
1. Import licence tendering for this tender round is open to all entities which are entitled to obtain an import licence in accordance

with the Import Licence Schedule reference to "Who Can Apply".

CALL FOR TENDERS
2. This notice may be amended or revoked by the Minister of Trade and Industry in whole or in part by notice in the New Zealand

Gazette.

HOW TO BID
3. Bid forms for this tender (form T. & 1. 335I) are supplied with the mailing of the Gazette or they may be obtained from any

office of the department. The bid form may be photocopied. Duplicates are not required.
(a) The bid form must be completed in accordance with the instructions on the form, including those on the rear.
(b) The bid form received by the Department of Trade and Industry must bear an original signature in ink.
(c) Except in the case of zero bids each bid form must have attached to it a bank cheque to the value of the deposit calculated 

the manner shown on the bid form (25 percent of the value of the bid), made payable to the Department of Trade and
Industry. If the deposit includes cents the amount must be rounded up to the nearest dollar.

(d) Make only one bid per form.
(e) The premium bid per unit must be in whole dollars. If a premium bid entered includes cents the cents will be ignored and the

bid will be ranked at the reduced amount. E.G. $1.58 will be taken as $1.00.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLASSIFICATION
4. It is the tenderer’s responsibility to ensure that the goods to be imported against a given tender number are correctly classified

in the Item Code and/or Tariff Item and description specified against the relevant tender number.

INVALID BIDS

5. Bids for this round will be invalid where:
(a) Bid is not made on bid form T. & I. 3351.
(b) The tenderer’s importer code is not given.

(c) The name and/or address of the tenderer is not shown.
(d) The information supplied is not legible.

(e) The bid form received does not bear an original signature in ink.
(f) Bid is not received by the Executive Officer, Import Licensing Tendering Section, Department of Trade and Industry, P.O. Box

3146, Wellington, by 5 p.m. on Thursday, 18 August 1988.

(g) Tenderer does not meet requirements under Who May Bid.

(h) The tender number is not shown on the bid form.
(i) A non-existent tender number is shown.
(j) The number of units required is not shown on the bid form.
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(k) The premium bid per unit is not shown on the bid form.

(I) Payment is not by a bank cheque.

(m) Payment is not made out to the Department of Trade and Industry.

(n) A bank cheque to the value of the deposit shown on the form is not attached to each bid form (unless zero bid).

(o) The value of the cheque is less than the deposit required.

(p) There is more than one bid on a bid form.

(q) Bid is received by way of facsimile.

DETERMINATION OF RESULTS

6. All bids will be ranked in order from highest to lowest. Bids of equal value will be ranked on a random selection basis.

7. One licence and one invoice will be produced for each winning bid.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF RESULTS

8. Each tenderer will be notified in writing of the results of its bids.

9. Results will be published in the Trade and Industry Edition of the New Zealand Gazette.

PAYMENT OF PREMIUMS

10. Except in the case of successful zero bids an invoice will be sent to successful tenderers for the balance of the premium due for
the }icence to which it relates. The balance must be received by the Finance Section, Department of Trade and Industry, P.O. Box
1473, Wellington, no later than the date specified on the invoice. If payment is not received by the due date, the successful tenderer
will forfeit its entitlement to licence and deposit. The payment of the balance is required within 3 months of the date of the results
letter.

11. GST is not payable on the premiums.

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX

REFUNDS OF DEPOSITS

12. Deposits remitted in respect of unsuccessful or invalid bids will be refunded to the tenderer.

VALIDITY OF LICENCE

13. Licences won will be valid from the date they are signed by the authorising officer. There will be no end date to licences issued
in this tender round.

UNPAID LICENCE

14. Licences not paid for will be reallocated to unsuccessful tenderers in the tender numbers concerned. The units available will be
offered to unsuccessful tenderers in descending bid rate order. Those tenderers will be offered the units previously bid for at the bid
rate made. The offer will be on an "all or nothing" basis. The offer will not be made to successful tenderers who failed to pay the
balance of premium owing, or to unsuccessful tenderers who declined the first offer. Payment for such unpaid licence will be
required within 10 working days.

CONTINUITY LICENCE

15. Licences won in this round will entitle the original winners to continuity licence, viz., 50 percent of units won in this round will
be offered, valid from the start of the following (annual) tender period. The premium rate will be the same as was paid for the
licence won in this round. The continuity offer will be attached to the licence issued to successful tenderers; to obtain the continuity
licence, acceptance must be made by the time stipulated on the offer and payment forwarded against invoice within a three month
period.

REFUND FOR EXEMPTIONS

16. Where the goods covered by a licence won move to licence on demand or to exemption within 12 months of the issue of the
licence a refund of premium based on the balance of the licence unused will be available on request except where the decontrol of
such goods is announced in the call for tenders.

CLOSING OF BIDS

17. Bids must be received by the Department of Trade and Industry in Wellington by 5 p.m. on Thursday, 18 August 1988.

18. Bids should be addressed to the Executive Officer, Import Licensing Tendering Section, Department of Trade and Industry,
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P.O. Box 3146, Wellington. Envelopes should be clearly marked "IMPORT LICENCE TENDER" in the bottom right hand corner
of the envelope. Bids can be put in the Tender Box situated on the First Floor, Bowen State Building, Bowen Street, Wellington.

Points to Note:

19. Please note that there have been some changes in the access and tariff conditions for handkerchiefs (G941) as follows: the
tender level for 1988/89 has been increased by 3% rather than the 2% which has been applied to all other textile and plastic
apparel; the LDC tariff level will be increased to 24% on 1 September 1988.

20. Please also note that the amounts tendered in this round for men’s and boys’ jackets (G906 and G907) represent only 50% 
the total tender allocations for 1988/89. The balance, less continuity, will be tendered later.

21. It should also be noted that at present there is underway a review of access and tariff levels for apparel. Government decisions
on this review are expected to be announced in the first half of August 1988.

SECOND SCHEDULE

The goods tendered hereunder derive from the Import Licence Schedule:

Note: Before completing the bid forms tenderers should read the terms and conditions set out in the First Schedule carefully as the
procedures for this round differ markedly in a number of respects from previous Rounds.

APPAREL TENDER ALLOCATIONS: 1988/89

(A) Plastic Articles of Apparel and Clothing Accessories

No. of
Tender Item $2000 c.i.f.

No. Code Goods: Brief Description Units

6448 G.950 Aprons and the like 35

6449 G.951 Coats and jackets 160
6450 G.952 Trousers and leggings 91

6451 G.953 Combination garments of the one piece trouser/jacket type 38

6452 G.954 Undergarments viz., pi]ches of plastic material 17

6453 G.955 Other plastic articles of apparel and clothing accessories 30

(B} Textile Articles of Apparel

6454 G.901 Pilches of textile material 47

6455 G.902 Men’s and boys’ jerseys, etc. (excluding sweatshirts) 785

6456 G.904 Sweatshirts 919

6457 G.905 Men’s and boys’ overcoats 381

6458 G.906 Men’s and boys’ jackets, viz., reefers, sportscoats, etc. 209
6459 G.907 Men’s and boys’ jackets, viz., parkas, wind}ackets, etc. 196
6460 G.908 Men’s and boys’ suits 458
6461 G.911 Men’s and boys’ trousers, breeches and the like 5347
6462 G.912 Other men’s and boys’ outergarments 675
6463 G.913 Women’s and girls’ jerseys, etc. 1298
6464 G.914 Women’s and girls’ overcoats 101

6465 G.915 Women’s and girls’ jackets, viz., reefers and sportscoats, etc. 364

6466 G.916 Women’s and girls’ jackets, viz., parkas, wlndjackets, etc. 138

6467 G.917 Women’s and girls’ suits 951

6468 G.920 Women’s and girls’ dresses 2014

6469 G.921 Women’s and girls’ skirts 786

6470 G.922 Women’s and girls’ shirts and blouses 1230
6471 G.923 Women’s and girls’ trousers, etc. 1750
6472 G.924 Other women’s and girls’ outergarments 633
6473 G.926 Men’s and boys’ shirts, not exceeding 81 cm chest 565
6474 G.927 Men’s and boys’ shirts, exceeding 81 cm chest 1727
6475 G.928 Men’s and boys’ pyjamas 223
6476 G.929 Men’s and boys’ vests 383
6477 G.930 Men’s and boys’ briefs 610

6478 G.931 Other men’s and boys’ undergarments 152
6479 G.933 Women’s and girls’ pyjamas and nightdresses 580

6480 G.934 Women’s and girls’ slips 270

6481 G.935 Women’s and girls’ vests and spencers 236
6482 G.936 Other women’s and girls’ undergarments 2105
6483 G.937 Stockings other than full length hosiery 45
6484 G.938 Stockings full length of man-made fibre 418
6485 G.939 Pantyhose 1891
6486 G.940 Shawls, scarves, etc. 135
6487 G.943 Ties, bow-ties, cravats 144
6488 G.945 Men’s and boys’ hosiery 329

6489 G.947 Corsets, corset-belts, etc. 536
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INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be used for bids made under the Import Licence Tender Scheme. Bids not made on the
official form will be invalid.

Have you:

filled in the legal name of the tenderer and the postal address? Any forms not bearing the legal name
and address of the tenderer will be ruled invalid.

printed your name and signed the form? The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this.

entered your Importer’s Code? If you do not have one it can be obtained from the Documentation Section
of the Customs Department.

entered the number of units sought (in column (c)), the value of the premium bid per unit (in column
(d)) and the total value of the bid (in column (e))? The value of the bid is equal to column (c) times 
(d). The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. All values must be stated in whole dollars. If a premium
value is entered that includes cents the cents will be ignored~ i.e. $1.58 will be taken as $1.00.

entered the deposit required in column (f) -- this is 25% of the value of the bid? The bid will be ruled
invalid unless you do this.

paid the deposit with a bank cheque payable to the Department of Trade and Industry? Payment by way
of a personal cheque is not acceptable. The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. Please round upwards
to the nearest dollar any deposit which would otherwise include cents.

stapled the bank cheque to the bid form? Failure to do this could result in the cheque being separated
from the bid form and the bid being ruled invalid.

If you want a receipt then you must place a cross in the box which indicates this.

You must have one bank cheque for each bid. It is not acceptable to have a number of bids paid for by
one cheque. A bid form which does not have an accompanying cheque will be ruled invalid.

87218H--10,000/?/88MK



Form T & 1 335I

This space for off~al use
PLEA~ STAPLE CHEQUE HERE

IMPORT LICENCE TENDERING SCHEME -- OFFICIAL BID FORM

PLEASE TYPE ALL INFORMATION (EXCEPT SIGNATURE)

Legal Name of Tenderer

Postal Address ....................... . ....... ............... .........................................................................................................................................

I ................................................................................ (print name) (position in company)
being duly authorised to submit tender bids on behalf of the Tenderer shown above hereby make the bid listed.

........................................................................................................... (signature) Date .........................19 ..........

IMPORTER’S CODE (if not known ask the Customs Department, Documentation Section.)

(a) 0,) (c) (d) (e) (0
Round Tender No. of $2,000 Premium Bid Value of Bid Deposit

Number Number Liceuee Per Unit col (c) X col (d) 25% of col (e)
Units Sought $ $ $

PLEASE FILL IN ALL DOLLAR VALUES IN WHOLE DOLLARS, THE DEPOSIT
MUST BE ROUNDED UPWARDS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR.

Please Note: 1. Only one bid per form, you may photocopy this form if you wish to place more than one bid.
2. No GST is payable.
3. A bank cheque for the value of the deposit must be attached to this form.

Place a cross ("x") in the box if a receipt is required 

Official use only Validity code ............ (r)

CHEQUE VALUE $ ....................

Form Ref./Date
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INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be used for bids made under the Import Licence Tender Scheme. Bids not made on the
official form will be invalid.

Have you:

filled in the legal name of the tenderer and the postal address? Any forms not bearing the legal name
and address of the tenderer will be ruled invalid.

printed your name and signed the form? The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this.

entered your Importer’s Code? If you do not have one it can be obtained from the Documentation Section
of the Customs Department.

entered the number of units sought (in column (c)), the value of the premium bid per unit (in column
(d)) and the total value of the bid (in column (e))? The value of the bid is equal to column (c) times 
(d). The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. All values must be stated in whole dollars. If a premium
value is entered that includes cents the cents will be ignored~ i.e. $1.58 will be taken as $I.00.

entered the deposit required in column (f) -- this is 25% of the value of the bid? The bid will be ruled
invalid unless you do this.

paid the deposit with a bank cheque payable to the Department of Trade and Industry? Payment by way
of a personal cheque is not acceptable. The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. Please round upwards
to the nearest dollar any deposit which would otherwise include cents.

stapled the bank cheque to the bid form? Failure to do this could result in the cheque being separated
from the bid form and the bid being ruled invalid.

If you want a receipt then you must place a cross in the box which indicates this.

You must have one bank cheque for each bid. It is not acceptable to have a number of bids paid for by
one cheque. A bid form which does not have an accompanying cheque will be ruled invalid.

87218H--10,000/?/SBM K



Form T & 1 3551

This space for off’~ial use
PLEA,~ STOLE CHEQUE HERE

IMPORT LICENCE TENDERING SCHEME -- OFFICIAL BID FORM

PLEASE TYPE ALL INFORMATION (EXCEPT SIGNATURE)

Leg~-Name of Tenderer ......................................................................................................................................................................................

Postal Address

o. .................. , ......... . ............... o .................................................................... ,o.°°.~ ................ o. ............................. , .............

I ................................................................................ (print name) ............................................................................... (pos/tion incompany) 
being duly authorised to submit tender bids on behalf of the Tenderer shown above hereby make the bid listed.

........................................................................................................... (signature) Date .........................19 ..........

IMPORTER’S CODE (if not known ask the Customs Department, Documentation Section.)

(a) (b) C)" (d) (e) (f)

Round Tender No. of $2,000 Premium Bid Value of Bid Deposit

Number Number Llcence Per Unit col(c) col (d 25% of col (e)
Units Sought $ $ $

PLEASE FILL IN ALL DOLLAR VALUES IN WHOLE DOLLARS. THE DEPOSIT
MUST ’BE ROUNDED UPWARDS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR.

Please Note: 1. Only one bid per form, you may photocopy this form if you wish to place more than one bid.
2. No GST is payable. ..
3. A bank cheque for the value of the deposit must be attached to this form.

Place a cross ("x") in the box if a receipt is required 

official use only Validity code ............ (r)

CHEQUE VALUE $ ....................

Form Ref./Date ...............................................................................
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INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be used for bids made under the Import Licence Tender Scheme. Bids not made on the
official form will be invalid.

Have you:

filled in the legal name of the tenderer and the postal address? Any forms not bearing the legal name
and address of the tenderer will be ruled invalid.

printed your name and signed the form? The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this.

entered your Importer’s Code? If you do not have one it can be obtained from the Documentation Section
of the Customs Department.

entered the number of units sought (in column (c)), the value of the premium bid per unit (in column
(d)) and the total value of the bid (in column (e))? The value of the bid is equal to column (c) times 
(d). The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. All values must be stated in whole dollars. If a premium
value is entered that includes cents the cents will be ignored~ i.e. $1.58 will be taken as $1.00.

entered the deposit required in column (f) -- this is 25% of the value of the bid? The bid will be ruled
invalid unless you do this.

paid the deposit with a bank cheque payable to the Department of Trade and Industry? Payment by way
of a personal cheque is not acceptable. The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. Please round upwards
to the nearest dollar any deposit which would otherwise include cents.

stapled the bank cheque to the bid form? Failure to do this could result in the cheque being separated
from the bid form and the bid being ruled invalid.

If you want a receipt then you must place a cross in the box which indicates this.

You must have one bank cheque for each bid. It is not acceptable to have a number of bids paid for by
one cheque. A bid form which does not have an accompanying cheque will be ruled invalid.

87218H-- 10,000/?/88M K



Form T & 1 335I

This space for official use
PLEA~ STAPLE CHEQUE HERE

IMPORT LICENCE TENDERING SCHEME -- OFFICIAL BID FORM

PLEASE TYPE ALL INFORMATION (EXCEPT SIGNATURE)

Legal Name of Tenderer ......................................................................................................................................................................................

Postal Address

I ................................................................................ (print-name) ................................................................................ (position in company)
being duly authorised to submit tender bids on behalf of the Tenderer shown above hereby make the bid listed.

........................................................................................................... (signature) Date .........................19 ..........

IMPORTER’S CODE (if not known ask the Customs Department, Documentation Section.)

(a) (b) (d) (e) (f)
Round Tender No. of $2,000 Premium Bid Value of Bid Deposit

Number Number Licence Per Unit col (c) x col (d) 25% of col (e)
Units Sought $ $ $

PLEASE FILL IN ALL DOLLAR VALUF~ IN WHOLE DOLLARS. THE DEPOSIT
MUST lie ROUNDED UPWARDS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR.

Please Note: 1. Only one bid per form, you may photocopy this form if you wish to place more than one bid.
2. No GST is payable.
3. A bank cheque for the value of the deposit must he attached to this form.

Place a cross ("x") in the box if a receipt is required 

Off’u:ial use only Validity code ............ (r)

CHEQUE VALUE $ ....................

Form Ref./Date .............................................................................
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INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be used for bids made under the Import Licence Tender Scheme. Bids not made on the
official form will be invalid.

Have you:

filled in the legal name of the tenderer and the postal address? Any forms not hearing the legal name
and address of the tenderer will be ruled invalid.

printed your name and signed the form? The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this.

entered your Importer’s Code? If you do not have one it can be obtained from the Documentation Section
of the Customs Department.

entered the number of units sought (in column (c)), the value of the premium bid per unit (in column
(d)) and the total value of the bid (in column (e))? The value of the bid is equal to column (c) times 
(d). The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. All values must be stated in whole dollars. If a premium
value is entered that includes cents the cents will be ignored~ i.e. $1.58 will be taken as $1.00.

entered the deposit required in column (f) -- this is 25% of the value of the bid? The bid will be ruled
invalid unless you do this.

paid the deposit with a hank cheque payable to the Department of Trade and Industry? Payment by way
of a personal cheque is not acceptable. The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. Please round upwards
to the nearest dollar any deposit which would otherwise include cents.

stapled the bank cheque to the bid form? Failure to do this could result in the cheque being separated
from the bid form and the bid being ruled invalid.

If you want a receipt then you must place a cross in the box which indicates this.

You must have one bank cheque for each bid. It is not acceptable to have a number of bids paid for by
one cheque. A bid form which does not have an accompanying cheque will be ruled invalid.

87218H-- 10,000/7/88M g



Form T & 1 3351

This space for offkial use
PLF.A~ STAPLE CHEQUE HERE 1

IMPORT LICENCE TENDERING SCHEME -- OFFICIAL BID FORM

PLEASE TYPE ALL INFORMATION (EXCEPT SIGNATURE)

Legal Name of Tenderer .......................................................................................................................................................................................

Postal Address ........................................... . ..........................................................................................................................................

............................................. . .......................................... o ......................... ¯ .............................................. ¯ .....................

I ................................................................................ (print-name) ................................................................................ (position in company)
being duly authorised to submit tender bids on behalf of the Tenderer shown above hereby make the bid listed.

........................................................................................................... (signature) Date .............~ ...........19 ..........

IMPORTER’S CODE (if not known ask the Customs Department, Documentation Section.)

(a) Co) (d) (f)
Round Tender No. of $2,000 Premium Bid Value of Bid Deposit

Number Number
Licence Per Unit col (c) x col (d) 25~e of col (e)

Units Sought $ $ $

PLEASE FILL IN ALL DOIJ~_AR VALUES IN WHOLE DOLLARS. THE DEPOSIT
MUST BE ROUNDED UPWARDS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR.

Please Note: I. Only one bid per form, you may photocopy this form if you wish to place more than one bid.
2. No GST is payable.
3. A bank cheque for the value of the deposit must be attached to this form.

Place a cross ("x") in the box if a receipt is required 

Official use only Validity code ............ (r)

CHEQUE VALUE $ ....................

Form Ref./Date ...............................................................................



o

INSTRUCTIONS

This form must be used for bids made under the Import Licence Tender Scheme. Bids not made on the
official form will be invalid.

2. Have you:

filled in the legal name of the tenderer and the postal address? Any forms not bearing the legal name
and address of the tenderer will be ruled invalid.

printed your name and signed the form? The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this.

entered your Importer’s Code? If you do not have one it can be obtained from the Documentation Section
of the Customs Department.

entered the number of units sought (in column (c)), the value of the premium bid per unit (in column
(d)) and the total value of the bid (in column (e))? The value of the bid is equal to column (c) times 
(d). The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. All values must be stated in whole dollars. If a premium
value is entered that includes cents the cents will be ignored, i.e. $1.58 will be taken as $1.00.

entered the deposit required in column (f) -- this is 25°/0 of the value of the bid? The bid will be ruled
invalid unless you do this.

paid the deposit with a bank cheque payable to the Department of Trade and Industry? Payment by way
of a personal cheque is not acceptable. The bid will be ruled invalid unless you do this. Please round upwards
to the nearest dollar any deposit which would otherwise include cents.

stapled the bank cheque to the bid form? Failure to do this could result in the cheque being separated
from the bid form and the bid being ruled invalid.

3. If you want a receiptthen you must place a cross in the box which indicates this.

.
You must have one bank cheque for each bid. It is not acceptable to have a number of bids paid for by
one cheque. A bid form which does not have an accompanying cheque will be ruled invalid.

87218H--tO,O00f7/88MK



space for off’~al use

Form T & I 335I

IMPORT LICENCE TENDERING SCHEME -- OFFICIAL BID FORM

PLEASE TYPE ALI~ Ii~ORMATION (EXCEPT SIGNATURE)

Legal Name of Tenderer ....................... :~ .........: .........~ ...............................................................Z:. ......................................................................

Postal Address .................. ., ........... ~...,,o,,o. o~,,~o.o,, ................ ,..., ....................... : ......, ............. , ...... , ..... 0. ...... , ......................... . ........ . .......

,,° ........... ,,,..;,.~ ...................... ~!o., ..................... , ............ ,,o;.;" ................ ° ......... °, ,...o ............... ° .............. ,, .............. , ..............

.o° .......... ,~.** ....... *°. ................ , .......... ° .......... ° ............... u,*°°°°* ...................... *,°.*~ .............. ° ..... °..,* ......... ~* ..... ,*°.~ ................

I ............................................................. ~,.i,.,,. ......... ~... (print name) ............ i ............. i- ................. ’..,.~, ................ i ........ .,.. (position n company)
being duly authorised to submit tender bids on behalfof the Tenderer shown above hereby make the bid listed.

........................................................................................................... (signature) ’ ~Date .................. .......19 ..........

IMPORTER’S CODE
¯ ~ ’~~; (if’not known ask the Customs Department, Documentation Section.)

I -

(a)
Round

Number

itb 
4-- ,

(̄c).
No. of $2,000

Licence
Units Sought

(d)
Premium Bid

Per Unit
$

Value of Bid
col (c) x~col (d)

$

¯ (0
Deposit

25% of col (e)
$

PLEASE FILL IN ALL DOLLAR VALUES IN WHOLE DOLLARS. THE DEPOSIT
MUST BE ROUNDED UPWARDS TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR.

Please Note: t. Only one bid per form, you may photocopy this form if you wish to place more than one bid.
2. No GST is payable.
3. A bank cheque for the Value ~the deposit must be attached to this form.

Place a cross (,x") in the box if a receipt is required 

Official use only Validity code ............ (r)

CHEQUE VALUE $ ....................

Form Ref./Date .............................................................................
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Tender Item
No. Code

6490 G.941 Handkerchiefs

Goods: Brief Description

No. of
$2000 c.i.f.

Units

93

Tender Item
No. Code

6491 G.836
6492 G.891

6493 G.892
6494 G.893

MISCELLANEOUS TEXTILES TENDER ALLOCATIONS: 1988/89

Goods: Brief Description

Woven fabrics of polypropylene or polyethylene 240
Other articles, knitted or crocheted, not elastic nor rubberised (including curtains); Woven

curtains 111
Bedding underlays 556
Bedspreads, other than plain, and other furnishing articles (other than bedding underlays) 121

No. of
$2000 c.i.f.

Units

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Finished Footwear: Tenth Allocation

This is the tenth round held under the Footwear Industry Development Plan, and is the third on a value basis (as a result of the 1986
review of the FIDP). This tender replaces that issued in Round 65, which was withdrawn on 28 July 1988.

, Tender Item
No. Code

6438 64.005

6439 64.010

Finished Footwear of Tariff Chapter 64

Goods: Brief Description

Footwear (other than gumboots, ski-boots and ballet pointe and demi-pointe shoes) exceeding
children’s size 91/2 but not exceeding adults’ size 4; gumboots, other than of rubber, from
children’s size 0 to adults’ size 4; excluding exempt goods

Footwear (other than rubber gumboots, ski-boots, ballet pointe and demi-pointe shoes, goods of
Item Code 64.005, and children’s footwear [other than gumboots] of sizes 0 to 91/2)

No. of
$2000 c.i.f.

Units

209

4090

Dated this 28th day of July 1988.

P. E. DONOVAN, Deputy Secretary, Department of Trade and Industry.

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY OF DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS:
V. R. WARD, GOVERNMENT PRINTER, WELLINGTON, NEW ZEALAND--1988 Price $3 (incl. GST)

87776B--88A




